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UNITED STATES#
- NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION |l 'i ' . n

W ASHIN GTON, D.C. 20555-

.

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
,,,,, REFER TO: M960221

OFFICE OF THE February 21, 1996
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Acting Director
ion A llate AdjudicationOffice p mmic
,$.

ppe
'

FROM: John C,' oy cretary,

SUBJECT: STAFF EQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION,
3:30 P.M., THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 1996,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

L SECY-96-021 - Kerr-McGee Chemical Corporation -- Motion to
Dismiss Proceedina and Vacate Under1 vino Decisions

.The Commission, by a vote of 3-0, approved an order terminating
this proceeding as moot and vacating the underlying decisions.

The proceedings involved Kerr-McGee's application for a license
amendment authorizing disposal of mill tailings by on-site burial
at its West Chicago Rare Earths facility. All parties agreed
that this proceeding is moot because Kerr-McGee no longer intends
to pursue on-site disposal.

(Subsequently, on February 21, 1996, the Secretary signed the
Order.)
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